
From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROC on LTO GANTT charts for 2019 and 2020
Attachments: 2018.08.08_from Reclamation_August 2019.pdf; 2018.08.08_from Reclamation_August 2020.pdf

Here they are again in a more reader-friendly landscape orientation -- suggest replacing the previous files with these.

On Thu, Aug 9, 2018 at 2:05 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip
Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
Office: 916-930-3611
Cell: 916-716-6558
FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal** <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>
Date: Thu, Aug 9, 2018 at 2:01 PM
Subject: Re: BYRNE TW check-OUT for 8/9/18
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Here they are.

On Thu, Aug 9, 2018 at 1:58 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Don't forget to scan in the 2 ROC on LTO GANTT charts.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

[650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100](#)

[Sacramento, CA 95814](#)

[Office: 916-930-3611](#)

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



--

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814



Find us online

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

